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615 3rd Avenue South, Suite 700 Nashville TN 37210 (615) 254-1500

Fort Bend County, TX

301 Jackson Street, 4th Floor lavolce D_ate
Richmond TX 77469 Project.:
ichmon Invoice # :
Invoice Grp :

Project Manager :

6/8/2021
3741300
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SMITH, JONATHAN W.

Project Name :  Ft. Bend County ITS
For Professional Services Rendered through: 5/28/2021

Total Project Fee Authorized 1,099,536.73
Percent Complete as of 5/28/2021 8.00
Fee Earned To Date 87,962.94

Less Previous Billings 25,000.00

Current Billing Amount 62,962.94

Amount Due this Invoice E 62,962.94 ‘
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MONTHLY PROGRESS REPORT

TO: Ft. Bend County
FROM: Barge Design Solutions
DATE: 6/9/2021

BARGE PROJECT NO.: 3741300

RE: Progress Report for June 2021

Work Accomplished to Date:

Coordination with the County

Prepare Preliminary Engineering Report
Coordinate with subcontractors

Submitted intersection inventory

Coordinate with vendors on wireless systems

Work Planned for Next Month:

e Continue working on Preliminary Engineering Report
¢ Set up meeting with TXDOT on design Concept
¢ Progress meeting with county

Scope Changes/Value Added:

* No Scope Changes Identified at this time
Invoice Status:

e Invoice #188934 in the amount of $62,962.94 attached
Schedule/ Deliverable Status:

e No Changes



